PROJECT DIRECTOR AND KEY PERSONNEL

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Director

In addition to the corporate reference checks described in the previous section, the Proposer’s project manager and the Proposer’s key staff members must be evaluated.  Again, the first step in the process will be an independent review of each written proposal by each committee member.  As noted before, the committee member must assign tentative scores for each area based solely on the proposal, completing the review and the subsequent scoring prior to the start of any background checks.

As with the corporate references, the reviews of the written proposals will be followed by reference background checks of the Proposer’s project manager and the Proposer’s key staff members.  Again, those questions that ask for a rating should use the following scale:  Poor (1-2); Fair (3-4); Good (5-6); Very Good (7-8); Excellent (9-10).

Due to the importance of the selection of the prime contractor’s project manager, the full evaluation committee will meet in a group session to discuss the references provided for the Proposer’s project manager.  A questionnaire to assist in conducting the calls has been prepared and is presented on the following pages.  If the committee elects, they may include additional questions.

After hearing the responses of the references, it will be the responsibility of each committee member to determine if his or her initial tentative score based upon the review of the Proposer’s proposal should be altered.  It should be noted that there are not a predetermined number of points to be awarded on the basis of the background reference checks.  The initial tentative scores should only be changed if the committee member feels that information obtained through the background checks warrants such a change.   

___________________   ____________



Completed by
Date

PROPOSER PROJECT MANAGER QUALITATIVE EVALUATION FORM

STANDARD REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE

PROPOSER’S NAME
_____________________________________

EVALUATOR’S NAME
_____________________________________

RESUME NAME
_____________________________________

Rating Scale:  Poor (1-2); Good (3-4); Very Good (5-6); Excellent (9-10)

1.
Did this individual function as the project manager for your organization?


a.  Yes _____     No _____

b. If not, what function did he/she perform

_____________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________

c. How long did he/she perform this function?

2.
How would you rate this individual’s project management skills (on a scale from 1-10) with respect to each of the following:

a. Management of Large Projects

b. Management of Large Staff

c. Project Reporting

d. Problem Identification and Resolution

e. Work Plan Development

f. Overall Competency

g. Knowledge of the Program

h. Responsiveness to Special Populations, e.g., mental illness and substance abuse

3.
How would you rate this individual’s ability to work with others (on a scale from      1-10) with respect to each of the following:

a. Fellow Consultants

b. Consultants from Another Proposer

c. Your Management Team

d. Your Staff
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STANDARD REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE

RESUME NAME   _____________________________________________________________

4.
How would you rate this individual’s communication skills (on a scale from 1-10) with respect to each of the following:

a. Verbal

b. Written

5.
How would you rate this individual’s attitude relative to accepting direction (on a scale from 1-10) with respect to each of the following:

a. Attitude with which assignments are accepted

b. Adherence to established procedures, policies, and methodologies

c. Ability to accept changes in direction and assignments

d. Flexibility and ease with which to work

6.
How would you rate this individual’s initiative (on a scale from 1-10) with respect to each of the following:

a. Self-motivation

b. Direction/monitoring required

c. Degree of creativity

7.
To what degree did this individual approach his/her work in a well-organized and logical manner (on a scale from 1-10)?

8.
How successfully did this individual complete your project (on a scale from 1-10) with respect to each of the following:

a. Objectives

b. Deliverables

c. Timeliness

9.
How would you rate the completeness and quality of the project deliverables produced by 

this individual (on a scale from 1-10)?
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STANDARD REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE

RESUME NAME   _____________________________________________________________

10.
How would you rate the individual’s technical competency to initiate a large-scale project and handle the development effort (on a scale from 1-10)?

11.
How effective was this individual’s ability to identify and define problems (on a scale from 1-10) with respect to the following:

a. Timeliness

b. Accuracy

12.
Would you hire this individual again?
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